

Your ref : 05_0129
Our Ref: OUT12/217

Daniel Gorgioski
NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

14 December 2012

Dear Daniel,

Subject: 'Lakes Estate' 198 lot residential Subdivision at Lakes Drive and North Boambee Road, North Boambee Valley, Coffs Harbour LGA 905_0129

The Northern Rivers Catchment Management Authority (NRCMA) has reviewed the comprehensive documents and detailed maps sent by the Department of Planning and Infrastructure on 12 November 2012 and is satisfied that the Environmental Assessment and Preferred Project Report addresses the major issues identified by the Northern Rivers CMA in our correspondence of 28 September 2009.

If you wish to discuss any further issues, please contact Simon Proust, Catchment Coordinator on 02 6653 0111.

Yours sincerely



Ian Simpson
Acting General Manager